Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: DA- Calarco, Mike <MCalarco@co.wayne.ny.us>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 11:23 AM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: Reasonable questions arising from your nonfeasance: June 24, 2020 public

corruption complaint in support of grand jury inquiry, pursuant to Article |, §6 of the
NYS Constitution, of Wayne County state legislators...

Ms. Sassower: Good morning. | have received your requests relative to the above matter. | am sure you are aware of
the chaos the pandemic has created. Wayne County, like many others are in the middle of reopening all of its Courts. At
the present time there are approximately 2000 cases pending in our Justice Courts and about 100 felony cases that need
to be indicted. | just do not have the staff or the time right now to devote to retrieving this type of information.

I would respectfully request that my response to this either be waived or that it be postponed to a later date. | do not
see my office being current with all of these demands until after the first of the year.

Thank you for your attention and courtesy in this matter.
Mike Calarco

Mike Calarco

District Attorney

Wayne' County District Attorney

Suite 202 54 Broad St Lyons NY 14489
Phone: 315.946.5905

Fax: 315.946.5911
MCalarco@co.wayne.ny.us

The 2020 Census is more than a population count. It's an opportunity to shape the future of your community. This is YOUR chance to be counted!!

b% Go Green! Print this email only when necessary. Thank you for helping the County of Wayne be environmentally responsible.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE

This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you received this and are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, unauthorized
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender as indicated above to arrange the proper handling of the information.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 11:13 AM
To: DA- Calarco, Mike <MCalarco@co.wayne.ny.us>



